
27/03/2021 

MRS Diana Williams 
10 / 5-7 Victoria PDE 
Manly NSW 2095 
d.awilliams@optusnet.com.au 

RE: Mod2021/0039 - 11 Victoria Parade MANLY NSW 2095

We have reviewed the Modified Development Application and accompanying documents for 
Mod2021/0039.
The proposal to increase the height and volume will adversely affect solar,light,air flow and 
viewing amenities to 5-7 Victoria Parade and neighbouring properties. The height changes are 
non compliant.

Thank you for the opportunity to raise our concerns

Yours sincerely
Diana & Anthony Williams 

Sent: 27/03/2021 8:18:04 AM
Subject: Online Submission


